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19th April 2018 

Dear Mr Vats 

F.A.O. the homeowner 

Costs relating to necessary building works at Citiscape 

On 9th March 2018, the First Tier Tribunal found that ua service charge is payable by the 
tenants [of Citiscape] in respect of the estimated recladding cost". We recognise this decision 
was disappointing to homeowners and may have placed considerable financial burden on 
you. 

I am pleased to inform you that Barratt Developments PLC ('Barratt') has decided to 
pay for the necessary recladding works. 

Barratt was the developer of the building in 2001 and 2002 and recognises that some of the 
current property owners are its customers. In light of the Tribunal decision and in line with its 
commitment to put customers first, Barratt has decided to step in and fund the cladding 
replacement. It hopes this will provide owners and residents with peace of mind. Barratt will 
pay for the recladding of the building and interim fire safety measures, including fire wardens, 
however it will not be providing funding for any other work which for instance might be required 
as a result of maintenance issues or because of the age of the building. 
Barratt does not accept liability for the necessary repairs - the building was signed off as 
compliant with building regulations during construction and on completion by independent 
approved inspectors. Barratt also has no involvement in the freehold of the building which it 
sold to a third party in 2003. 
FirstPort will continue to lead the recladding project and has appointed a project manager to 
oversee it day-to-day. Details of the work schedule will be available once the project 
specification has been agreed and a contractor appointed. We will be communicating with 
homeowners and residents every step of the way. 
In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact us on 0333 321 4080 or via our dedicated 
Citiscape email address: citiscapecladdinqupdates@firstport.co.uk. 

Yours sincerely 

Will Caldwell 
Senior Property Manager 

FirstPort Property Services 
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